

eral hundred corn to Washington's starving army at Vol-ley Forge, after the ley Forge, after the colonists had consist-ently refused to aid them.

## Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.



WISCONSIN

of Pennsylvania,

nation.

**ROUTE 4** 







Cyppinale 3/19/19 my

REGULAR MEETING March 5, 1979 8 p.m.

Present: Chrmn. Purcell Powless, V-Chrmn. Norbert Hill, Secretary Patricia Misikin, Members: Margaret Doxtater, Myron Smith, Edwin King (late) Mark Powless (absent) and Loretta Metoxen (excused)

Meeting was called to order at 8:07 p.m. Prayer was said by Bill Gollnick.

The minutes as listed were tabled to the next regular meeting because the Secretary forgot to include copies in the packets.

TABLED BUSINESS: The CETA minutes of 2/7/79 regarding the hiring of the Inventory and Supply Clerk were left on the table as CETA asked to be scratched from tonight's agenda and would present their information at a special meeting scheduled for 3/9/79.

Kali Wisaks: (Edwin arrives at 8:10 p.m.) Motion was made by Margaret and seconded by Pat to approve the Kali Wisaks report for February. carried unanimously.

EOC: Motion was made by Pat to approve the EOC report for February. Margaret seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

HEALTH: Pat made a motion to accept the Health report for January. seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

LAND COMMITTEE: Request was made to approve the request that Linden Bain have until 6/30/79 to relocate his junkyard. Norbert moved to approve the request. Edwin seconded. Motion carried unanimosuly.

Margaret moved to approve the request regarding the trailer located on Mary Metoxen's resident, that it remain there until 6/30/79. Pat seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Request was made to adopt a resolution for Forest Management Plan requesting BIA financial and technical assistance. Pat moved to adopt the resolution Edwin seconded. Motion carried unanimosuly. as presented.

Norbert moved to approve the lease application of Mike Melchert. Margaret seconded. Motion carried unanimosuly.

Onerda Tribe of Indians of Wis. Regular Meeting 3/5/79 Page 2

Request was made to approve Lena Webster's application designating Dale and Orville Webster as beneficiaries subject to proper survey. Pat moved to approve. Margaret seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Margaret moved to approve a request to give Eugene Cornelius 30 days to comply with lease application and bringing  $\frac{1}{2}$  fair rental payments up to date or that the matter be turned over to the Solicitor. Pat seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Edwin moved to approve the budget revision of the Land Office. Norbert seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Norbert moved to approve the Goals and Objectives subject to format changes and the amendment "as proposed by the Land Committee". Edwin seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Pat moved to approve the Land Committee minutes of 2/14/79. Edwin seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

ONMB: Sonny King was not present so the materials are tabled to the next regular meeting or any of the upcoming special meetings.

RNIP: Pat moved to approve the RNIP report for February. Norbert seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Pat moved to approve Harriet's travel request to the Stockbridge Indian Reservation on 3/13/79 to attend a meeting on the Indian Child Welfare Act. Margaret seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Pat moved to approve the travel request for Purcy and Norbert to attend the GLITC meeting at St. Croix on 3/14/79 and the Indian Child Welfare hearing in Duluth on 3/15/79. Margaret seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Anna John requested travel permission to attend a meeting on the Commission on Aging on 3/9/79 at Wausau. Pat moved to approve and Margaret seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion made by Norbert to adjourn was seconded by Myron. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Misikin, Tribal Secretary